
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 19, 2018 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SH UMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAH ASSEE, F L ORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Matthew Sibley, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

FIMC Hideaway (Docket No. 20170147-WS) Application for staff-assisted rate 
case in Levy County by FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 

Attached is the current copy of the utility' s customer bill, dated 4/16/18. Please place into the 
docket file. 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 2017147-WS) 
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PIMC HIDEAWAY 
P.O.BOX 357246 

SEWER (11.81 MIN) SWR 

0000000 0000000 0000000 WTR 

Svc Addr: II 034 NW I 13TH ST 

New Phone Number 

11.81 

13.85 

04116/ 18 
05/01/18 

RETURN THIS STUB WITH PAYMENT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: FIMC HIDEAWAY INC. 
LATE PENALTY MAY BE ADO ED IF NOT PAID BY DUE 
DATE. IF PREVIOUS BALANCE IS NOT PAID BY DATE 
DUE, SERVICE MAY BE DISCONNECTED WHICH WILL 

TFEE. 

0 1-00064-00 
05/01/18 

25.66 

DOROTHY PETERSEN 
11 034 NW I 13TH ST 
CHIEFLAND FL 32626-2135 




